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VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND POWER COMPANY 

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23261 

April 19, 1976 

Hr. Norman C. Moseley, Director 
Office of Inspection & Enforcement 
Reg:ton II 

Serial No. 945/031676 
LQA/DWSj r: ce'.y 
Docket Nos.~0-280 

U. So Nuclear Regulatory Co:mruission 
230 Peachtree Streetp Northwest 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

50-281. 
LicenseHos. DPR-32 

DPR-37 

Dear. Mr. Moseley: 

Iu response to your letter of March t.6~ 1976P in which IE Bulletin 
numbers 76-02 and 76-03' were enclosed~ we. hm?e ma.de the follow-..1.ng f:1.ndiugs 
with respect to Surry Power Stat.:l.ou: 

cc: 

1. The types of ~elays mentioned in IE Bulletin 76-02 (GE type 
llFA$ HG.A, HKA., EMA} are installed in various system1:; at Surry. 
Review of the failure history of these relays has revealed 
that no .:failures of the kind mentioned in the Bulletin have 
occm:red in the nearly four yem:s of station operation. 
Presently, uo .action with rega?:d t.o ·Bull.E;tt:tn. 76-02 ia 
requi:i::ed. If failures of the type m..'alnt:toued do occur in the 
future~ we would reevaluate the Bulletin at that time. 

2. The type of relay mentioned in IE Bulletin 76-03 (GE type 
12 STD 15B5A) :ts not installed at Surry; therefore no 
furth~r action is required or planned. 

If you have further questions, please contact us. 

V~ry truly yours, 

~ ~VI ,, / 
<Y -i /? ·x.dfztilt ;.t.JY 
C. M. Stallings 

Vice President - Power· Supply 
and Production Operations 

Dr. Ernst Volgenau 5 Director/ 
Office of Inspection & Enforcement 
u. s. Nuclear Regulatory Comm.tgaion 
Washington, D. C. 20555 




